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Joleen Kaminski

From: CLRInfo
Sent: September 1, 2021 12:23 PM
To: Ken McCormack
Cc: Maria Sushkova
Subject: Amendments to the Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Regulation: WorkSafeBC Resources 

Available 

Importance: High

CLR Members, 

On September 1, 2021, Amendments to the Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Regulation came into effect. 
WorkSafeBC has developed resources to help better understand these amendments. 
Please review the summary of useful links below: 

Overview of the amendments 

The amendments that came into effect on September 1, 2021, affect the following sections: 
  

 Pesticides (Part 6) 
 Safety headgear (Part 8) 
 High‐visibility apparel (Part 8) 
 Mobile equipment (Part 16) 

  

WorkSafeBC created and revised a number of OHS guidelines related to the amendments, which you can find listed on 

the OHS Regulation Updates & Decisions page of WorkSafeBC website.  

More information on the amendments 

The following resources are available for employers with a high‐level understanding of the amendments overall, as well 

as more detailed information on each of the changes: 

 Overview: Changes to the Occupational Health and Safety Regulation, September 2021 

 Regulatory amendment: A primer on restricted entry intervals for pesticides 

 Regulatory amendment: A primer on safety headgear 

 Regulatory amendment: A primer on high‐visibility apparel 

 Regulatory amendment: A primer on mobile equipment 

  

In addition, to support workers who want to better understand the amendments to safety headgear (Part 8), 

WorkSafeBC prepared Safety headgear: Rights and responsibilities. This resource, as well as the other resources on the 

amendments to Part 8, are available in Punjabi. 

  
Sincerely, 
CLR Team 

 

https://www.worksafebc.com/en/law-policy/occupational-health-safety/searchable-ohs-regulation/ohs-regulation/part-06-substance-specific-requirements#SectionNumber:6.70
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/law-policy/occupational-health-safety/searchable-ohs-regulation/ohs-regulation/part-08-personal-protective-clothing-and-equipment#SectionNumber:8.11
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/law-policy/occupational-health-safety/searchable-ohs-regulation/ohs-regulation/part-08-personal-protective-clothing-and-equipment#SectionNumber:8.24
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/law-policy/occupational-health-safety/searchable-ohs-regulation/ohs-regulation/part-16-mobile-equipment
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/law-policy/occupational-health-safety/searchable-ohs-regulation/updates-decisions?year=2021&tag=Guideline%20Update
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/law-policy/act-amendments/overview-changes-occupational-health-safety-regulation-sept-21?lang=en
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/law-policy/act-amendments/regulatory-amendment-primer-restricted-entry-intervals-pesticides
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/law-policy/act-amendments/regulatory-amendment-primer-safety-headgear
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/law-policy/act-amendments/regulatory-amendment-primer-high-visibility-apparel
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/law-policy/act-amendments/regulatory-amendment-primer-mobile-equipment
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/resources/health-safety/information-sheets/safety-headgear-rights-responsibilities
https://www.worksafebc.com/en/forms-resources?_ga=2.108597122.1649359805.1629731929-1500273516.1572892114#sort=Date&f:language-facet=[Punjabi]
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